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Fal/REE BT General Directorate of Accreditation http://www.dpa.gov.al/ 6 56
\%/ (DPA)
Ba] 7R B I Algerian Accreditation Body (ALGERAC)  http://www.algerac.dz/ ¥ 06
LB T LA, B EE S W SR R 4t Southern African Development http://www.sadcas.org/ ¥ O6:
FE,SEZEIE, iR in, S ¢, 5 sapcas™ | Community Accreditation Service
S2LEFE, PREED, ZEEH /R REAR, (SADCAS)
1157 o et 25 =3 =0 | 5 m w0 4
Fa[ R 2% OAAJ Organismo Argentino de Acreditacion http://www.oaa.org.ar/ 6 56
il (0AA)
SR 7\ National Association of Testing http://www.nata.com.a 6 56
MNATA | Authorities, Australia (NATA) u/
AV 4
PRI #r P = Joint-Accreditation System - Australia http://www.jas- ¥ I8
and New Zealand (JAS-ANZ) anz.org/
gl Akkreditierung Austria (AA) https://www.bmdw.gv. o
at/en/Services/Accredit
ation.html
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Zhnhr E E Bangladesh Accreditation Board (BAB) http://www.bab.gov.bd 6 56
/
=fERshn Belarusian State Centre for Accreditation http://www.bsca.by/ ¥ I8
(BSCA)
EEAI RS Belgium Accreditation Structure (BELAC)  http://www.belac.fgov. ¥ O6:
be/
ST e R, BE ZEEFAE AL Institute for Accreditation of Bosnia and E
Herzegovina (BATA)
Erg Coordenacao Geral de Acreditacao, https://www.qov.br/in ¥ I8
General Coordination for Accreditation metro/pt-
(CGCRE) br/assuntos/acreditacao
{EI0F w Executive Agency Bulgariana http://www.nab-bas.bg ¥ 56
@ Accreditation Service (EA-BAS)
SEF| Instituto Nacional de Normalizacién http://www.inn.cl/ 6 56
(INN)
1 [E AP | China National Accreditation Service for  http://www.cnas.org.cn ¥ O6:
CNAS | Conformity Assessment (CNAS) /
A
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MR Ente Costarricense de Acreditacién (ECA) http://www.eca.or.cr/ 6 56
T B Croatian Accreditation Agency (HAA) http://www.akreditacij ¥ I8
a.hr
el e National Accreditation Body of Republica 6 56
g /4},\\ de Cuba (ONARC)
FERER R Cyprus Organisation for the Promotion of http://\_/\ANW.meci.qu.c ¥ 56
Quality Cyprus Accreditation Body (CYS-  y/meci/cys/cys.nsf/ind
CYSAB) ex_en/index en?Open
Document
FE v LA E g Czech Accreditation Institute (CAl) http://www.cai.cz/ ¥ 0
£ Danish Accreditation Fund (DANAK) http://english.danak.dk ¥ I8
2 DANAK /
EZNEyIE ] Organismo Dominicano de Acreditaciéon  https://odac.gob.do/acr ¥ I8
(ODAC) editacion/
JEJNZ% R Ecuadorian Accreditation Service http://www.acreditacio ¥ I8

(Servicio de Acreditacion Ecuatoriano)
(SAE)
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B2 R Egyptian Accreditation Council (EGAC) http://www.egac.gov.e 6 56
a/
IR EL % Organismo Salvadorefio de Acreditacion  https://www.0sa.gob.sv 6 56
(0SA) /
=/l Non-Profit Association Estonian Centre  https://www.eak.ee ¥ I8
for Standardisation and Accreditation
(EAK)
PRFEMREE Ethiopia Accreditation Service (EAS) https://www.eas- ¥ I8
eth.org/
Lt Finnish Accreditation Service (FINAS) http://www.finas.fi/ ¥ I8
FINAS
7 E cofrac Comite Francais d'Accreditation http://www.cofrac.fr/ ¥ I8
Z (COFRAC)
eaE Georgian Accreditation Center - The http://www.gac.gov.ge/ ¥ I8
Unified National Body of Accreditation
(GAC)
125 [E] Deutsche Akkreditierungsstelle GmbH http://www.dakks.de/e ¥ I8
(DAKKS) n

[ Dakks
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ZhE <§Y§ Hellenic Accreditation System (ESYD) http://www.esyd.gr/ 6 56

& 1 L s Oficina Guatemalteca de Acreditacién https://www.00a.org.gt 6 56
(0GA) /

& R National Accreditation Authority (NAH) ?ttp://www.nah.qov.hu 6 56

FIfE | National Accreditation Board for http://www.gcin.org/na 6 56
Certification Bodies (NABCB) bcb

EIEBEI National Accreditation Body of Indonesia  http://kan.or.id/ 6 56

L‘/ \ (Komite Akreditasi Nasional) (KAN)
FIR=% Irish National Accreditation Board (INAB) https://inab.ie/inab- 6 56
directory/

DL Israel Laboratory Accreditation Authority  hitp://www.israc.gov.il 6 56
(ISRAC) /

vl L' Ente Italiano di Accreditamento http://www.accredia.it/ 6 56
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i Jamaica National Agency for http://www.janaac.gov. 6 56
Accreditation (JANAAC) m/

H A W | Japan Accreditation Board (JAB) http://www.jab.or.jp/ 6 56

4 H Jordan Accreditation & Standardization  http://www.au.gov.jo/ 6 56
Systems - Accreditation Unit (JAS-AU)

SE Kenya Accreditation Services (KENAS) http://www.kenas.go.k ¥ I8

e/

&R R e The Kyrgyz Center of Accreditation (KCA)  http://kca.gov.kg/ ¥ I8

PR Latvian National Accreditation Bureau https://www.latak.gov.| 6 56
(LATAK) v/

WAL Lithuanian National Accreditation Bureau https://nab.lrv.It/en/ ¥ I8
(LA)

PR EE S Office Luxembourgeois d'Accreditation et h'['[DZ_//WWW.pOI’ta”-_ ¥ I8
de Surveillance (OLAS) qualite.public.lu/fr/ind

prmmmene ex.html
L SEPET Department of Standards Malaysia ¥ I8
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HEJHET A | entidad mexicana de acreditacion a.c. http://www.ema.org.m 6 56
eIl | (ema) x/
JEETR % KL, National Accreditation Centre of the 6 56
Republic of Moldova (MOLDAC)
Enn Mongolian National Authority for http://www.mnas.gov. 6 56
Accreditation (MNAS) mn/
a2t Dutch Accreditation Council (RvA) http://www.rva.nl/ ¥ I8
N\
Hpa2 IA“ International Accreditation New Zealand  http://www.ianz.govt.n ¥ I8
(IANZ) z/
Jelnfizi National Accreditation Office (ONA) https://www.mific.gob. ¥ 0%
ni
L b Norwegian Accreditation (Norsk http://www.akkreditert. ¥ I8
@ Akkreditering) (NA) no
L ELH I Pakistan National Accreditation Council  http://www.pnac.gov.p ¥ I8
(PNAC) K/
e National Institute of Quality (INACAL-DA) http://www.inacal.gob. ¥ 06
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JERE Philippine Accreditation Bureau (PAB) http://www.dti.gov.ph/ 6 56
pab
D= A Polish Centre for Accreditation (PCA) http://www.pca.gov.pl/ 6 56
PCA
Fi% o I m Instituto Portugués de Acreditacdo (IPAC) http://www.ipac.pt/ 6 56
aereditagio
b S E i A E Institute for Accreditation of the Republic http://www.larm.gov.m 6 56
w of North Macedonia (IARNM) k/
B2 | Romanian Accreditation Association http://www.renar.ro/ 6 56
©® | (RENAR)
SgE A (
R HTHEFES Federal Service for Accreditation 5
(RusAccreditation)
=G Eavg (=t Saudi Accreditation Center (SAAC) https://www.Saac.goVv.s 6 56
a/
FEIRYEND Accreditation Body of Serbia (ATS) http://www.ats.rs/ ¥ I8
Hnb Singapore Accreditation Council (SAC) h'['[p://\/_VW\_N.S&C- 6 56
%ggézu accreditation.gov.sg/
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B ke Slovak National Accreditation Service http://www.shas.sk/ 6 56
W SNAS | (sNas)

W& el Slovenian Accreditation (SA) http://www.slo- ¥ 0%
29 BB akreditacija.si/

Ik . South African National Accreditation http://www.sanas.co.za ¥ I8
'(S;-’:’!f_lf:_’_l’s System (SANAS) /

[ishsin Entidad Nacional de Accreditacion http://www.enac.es/ ¥ I8
E. | (enag

WrE=f Sri Lanka Accreditation Board for http://www.slab.lk/ ¥ I8
m Conformity Assessment (SLAB)

Tl Swedish Board for Accreditation and http://www.swedac.se/ ¥ 56
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hE&EZE | Taiwan Accreditation Foundation (TAF)  https://www.taftw.org.t ¥ 0%
%{E&F»} w/en/
Z=[E National Bureau of Agricultural http://www.acfs.go.th 6 56
Commodity and Food Standards (ACFS)
EE| National Standardization Council (NSC) http://www.tisi.go.th/in ¥ I8
dex.php
ZEef Tunisian Accreditation Council (TUNAC)  http://www.tunac.tn/ ¥ 0%
+HE ) Turkish Accreditation Agency (TURKAK)  https://www.turkak.org ¥ I8
TORKAL tr/en
V'
Lt == | National Accreditation Agency of Ukraine http://www.naau.org.ua ¥ O6:
/| (Naay) /
el AR B 2 K- [E] Emirates International Accreditation http://www.eiac.gov.ae 6 56
Center (EIAC) /
RAFNE R AL R =S FE United Kingdom Accreditation Service http://www.ukas.com R 06
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EE American Association for Laboratory http://www.a2la.org 6 56

Accreditation (A2LA)
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E[EF ANSI National Accreditation Board http://www.anab.org/ 6 56
(ANAB)

E[FH 1 International Accreditation Service Inc.  http://www.iasonline.o 6 56

il (1s) ra/

EF Perry Johnson Laboratory Accreditation,  http://www.pjlabs.com/ 6 56
Inc. (PJLA)

e, Bureau of Accreditation (BoA) http://www.boa.gov.vn 6 56

/
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